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From: NYSD_ECF_Pool@nysd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 10:20 AM
To: CourtMail@nysd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:14-cv-07126-JMF-OTW Alaska Electrical Pension Fund v. Bank Of 

America Corporation et al Order on Motion for Attorney Fees

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

U.S. District Court 

Southern District of New York 

Notice of Electronic Filing  

The following transaction was entered on 6/1/2018 at 1:20 PM EDT and filed on 6/1/2018  
Case Name:  Alaska Electrical Pension Fund v. Bank Of America Corporation et al 
Case Number: 1:14-cv-07126-JMF-OTW
Filer: 
Document Number: 658(No document attached)  

Docket Text:  
ORDER denying without prejudice [613] Motion for Award of Attorneys' Fees and Payment of 
Litigation Expenses. For the reasons stated on the record at the conference held on May 30, 
2018, the motion is denied without prejudice to renewal. (HEREBY ORDERED by Judge Jesse 
M. Furman)(Text Only Order) (Furman, Jesse)  

1:14-cv-07126-JMF-OTW Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

David George Januszewski     djanuszewski@cahill.com, MA@cahill.com, managingattorney@cahill.com 

Joshua Aaron Goldberg     jgoldberg@pbwt.com, mcolitigation@pbwt.com 

Brian Howard Polovoy     bpolovoy@shearman.com, Courtalert@Shearman.com, brian-polovoy-
5842@ecf.pacerpro.com, managing-attorney-5081@ecf.pacerpro.com, manattyoffice@shearman.com 

Thomas J. Moloney     tmoloney@cgsh.com, afelicianohansen@cgsh.com, gstasinopoulos@cgsh.com, 
jostern@cgsh.com, lhalpern@cgsh.com, maofiling@cgsh.com, mruthenbergmarshall@cgsh.com, 
pratzki@cgsh.com, rlawner@cgsh.com 
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Jay B. Kasner     jkasner@skadden.com 

Stanley D Bernstein     bernstein@bernlieb.com, ecf@bernlieb.com, tmaloney@bernlieb.com 

Charles Thomas Caliendo     ccaliendo@gelaw.com 

Gregory Thomas Casamento     gcasamento@lockelord.com 

Lawrence Jay Zweifach     lzweifach@gibsondunn.com, MAO@gibsondunn.com, aarias@gibsondunn.com 

Andrew Arthur Ruffino     aruffino@cov.com, andrew-ruffino-3887@ecf.pacerpro.com, maony@cov.com 

Anne Elizabeth Beaumont     abeaumont@fklaw.com, jshaw@fklaw.com, jtalavera@fklaw.com, 
mbarbetta@fklaw.com, mclerk@fklaw.com 

Marc Laurence Greenwald     marcgreenwald@quinnemanuel.com, marc-greenwald-quinn-emanuel-urquhart-
sullivan-llp-7251@ecf.pacerpro.com 

Andrew W. Goldwater     agoldwater@fklaw.com, jshaw@fklaw.com, mclerk@fklaw.com 

Eric Jonathan Seiler     eseiler@fklaw.com, jshaw@fklaw.com, mclerk@fklaw.com 

Jerome Steven Fortinsky     jfortinsky@shearman.com, CourtAlert@Shearman.com, felipe.rigaudeau-
lopez@shearman.com, jerome-fortinsky-6567@ecf.pacerpro.com, managing-attorney-5081@ecf.pacerpro.com, 
manattyoffice@shearman.com, mmolinelli@shearman.com 

Beth Ann Kaswan     bkaswan@scott-scott.com, aslaughter@scott-scott.com, efile@scott-scott.com 

David Harold Braff     braffd@sullcrom.com, david-braff-6246@ecf.pacerpro.com, 
s&cmanagingclerk@sullcrom.com, sullivan-admin-7680@ecf.pacerpro.com 

Daniel Lawrence Brockett     danbrockett@quinnemanuel.com, anthonyalden@quinnemanuel.com, 
augustusgolden@quinnemanuel.com, brendancarroll@quinnemanuel.com, dan-brockett-
7768@ecf.pacerpro.com, tobyfutter@quinnemanuel.com 

Herbert Scott Washer     hwasher@cahill.com, MA@cahill.com, managingattorney@cahill.com, 
mmcloughlin@cahill.com, nmarcantonio@cahill.com 

Shepard Goldfein     sgoldfei@skadden.com 

H. Rowan Gaither, IV     rgaither@rkollp.com, mschneider@rkollp.com, mschneider190@gmail.com 

Landis C. Best     lbest@cahill.com, MA@cahill.com, managingattorney@cahill.com, 
mmcloughlin@cahill.com 

Jonathan David Schiller     jschiller@bsfllp.com, NYC_Managing_Clerk@bsfllp.com 

Adam Selim Hakki     ahakki@shearman.com, Courtalert@shearman.com, adam-hakki-
1816@ecf.pacerpro.com, managing-attorney-5081@ecf.pacerpro.com, manattyoffice@shearman.com 
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Arthur J. Burke     arthur.burke@davispolk.com, ecf.ct.papers@davispolk.com 

Roger Brian Cowie     rcowie@lockelord.com 

Michael C. Dell'Angelo     mdellangelo@bm.net, tstires@bm.net 

Shari A. Brandt     sbrandt@rkollp.com, abrag@rkollp.com, apalacios@rkollp.com, hpark@rkollp.com, 
jsebrow@rkollp.com, mschneider@rkollp.com 

Jeffrey T. Scott     scottj@sullcrom.com, jeffrey-scott-6254@ecf.pacerpro.com, 
s&cmanagingclerk@sullcrom.com 

James Irving McClammy     mcclammy@dpw.com, ecf.ct.papers@davispolk.com 

Moses Silverman     msilverman@paulweiss.com, mao_fednational@paulweiss.com 

Kenneth Ian Schacter     kenneth.schacter@morganlewis.com, nymanagingclerk@morganlewis.com 

William Francis Cavanaugh, Jr     wfcavanaugh@pbwt.com, mcolitigation@pbwt.com 

Scott Evan Leemon     scott@leemonlaw.com, SELeemon@aol.com 

Richard Franklin Schwed     rschwed@shearman.com, CourtAlert@Shearman.com, managing-attorney-
5081@ecf.pacerpro.com, manattyoffice@shearman.com, richard-schwed-7375@ecf.pacerpro.com 

Brian O. O'Mara     bomara@rgrdlaw.com 

H. Christopher Boehning     cboehning@paulweiss.com, Mao_fednational@paulweiss.com 

Alan M. Wiseman     awiseman@cov.com, alan-wiseman-8055@ecf.pacerpro.com 

Christopher M. Burke     cburke@scott-scott.com, edewan@scott-scott.com, efile@scott-scott.com, 
jkearns@scott-scott.com, kanderson@scott-scott.com, tturner@scott-scott.com 

Mark Adam Kirsch     mkirsch@gibsondunn.com, MAO@gibsondunn.com, aarias@gibsondunn.com 

David W. Mitchell     davidm@rgrdlaw.com, e_file_sd@rgrdlaw.com, lbrowne@rgrdlaw.com, 
ldeem@rgrdlaw.com, slandry@rgrdlaw.com, vserra@rgrdlaw.com 

Jonathan Bacon Oblak     jonoblak@quinnemanuel.com 

Eric Jonathan Stock     estock@gibsondunn.com, MAO@gibsondunn.com 

Andrew Zenner Michaelson     amichaelson@bsfllp.com, NYC_Managing_Clerk@bsfllp.com 

Leah Brannon     lbrannon@cgsh.com, dc-managingclerk@cgsh.com, dcmaofiling@cgsh.com, 
maofiling@cgsh.com 

Matthew Alexander Schwartz     schwartzmatthew@sullcrom.com, matthew-schwartz-9533@ecf.pacerpro.com, 
s&cmanagingclerk@sullcrom.com 
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Robert Gerard Eisler     reisler@gelaw.com, cnevers@gelaw.com, tschuster@gelaw.com, vbeal@gelaw.com 

Deborah A. Elman     delman@gelaw.com 

Jeremy Daniel Andersen     jeremyandersen@quinnemanuel.com 

Peter Anthony Barile, III     pbarile@scott-scott.com, efile@scott-scott.com, pete@petebarile.com 

Andrew D. Lazerow     alazerow@cov.com, JHeine@cov.com, andrew-lazerow-5412@ecf.pacerpro.com, 
maony@cov.com 

Aaron Sean Delaney     adelaney@paulweiss.com, mao_fednational@paulweiss.com 

Randi Dawn Bandman     randib@rgrdlaw.com 

Paul Madison Eckles     pmeckles@skadden.com 

Jon Randall Roellke     jon.roellke@morganlewis.com 

Steig Olson     steigolson@quinnemanuel.com, calendar@quinnemanuel.com, 
justinreinheimer@quinnemanuel.com, steig-olson-9958@ecf.pacerpro.com 

Elizabeth Vicens     evicens@cgsh.com, adarcy@cgsh.com, grosenberg@cgsh.com, maofiling@cgsh.com, 
sguan@cgsh.com 

Benjamin Robert Walker     walkerb@sullcrom.com, benjamin-walker-3130@ecf.pacerpro.com, 
s&cmanagingclerk@sullcrom.com 

Jefferson Eliot Bell     jbell@gibsondunn.com, MAO@gibsondunn.com, aarias@gibsondunn.com, 
lfanady@gibsondunn.com 

Hal D. Cunningham     hcunningham@scott-scott.com 

Matthew Joseph Porpora     porporam@sullcrom.com, matthew-porpora-7454@ecf.pacerpro.com, 
s&cmanagingclerk@sullcrom.com 

Sylvia Sokol     ssokol@scott-scott.com, tpacht@scott-scott.com 

Amanda F. Lawrence     alawrence@scott-scott.com, kjager@scott-scott.com 

Patrick Joseph Coughlin     patc@rgrdlaw.com 

Katherine Mallory Tosch Brennan     mallory.tosch@shearman.com, CourtAlert@Shearman.com, 
erica.embree@shearman.com, jonah.ross@shearman.com, mallory-brennan-9709@ecf.pacerpro.com, 
managing-attorney-5081@ecf.pacerpro.com, manattyoffice@shearman.com 

Kristen M. Anderson     kanderson@scott-scott.com, edewan@scott-scott.com, efile@scott-scott.com, 
jscott@scott-scott.com 

Julie A. Kearns     jkearns@scott-scott.com, pmartini@scott-scott.com 
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Daniel Paul Cunningham     danielcunningham@quinnemanuel.com, dan-cunningham-3146@ecf.pacerpro.com

Anthony R. Van Vuren     anthony.vanvuren@morganlewis.com 

Max Raphael Schwartz     mschwartz@scott-scott.com, efile@scott-scott.com 

Alexander John Willscher     willschera@sullcrom.com, alexander-willscher-2484@ecf.pacerpro.com, 
s&cmanagingclerk@sullcrom.com 

Alejandro Hari Cruz     acruz@pbwt.com, mcolitigation@pbwt.com 

Stephen Hendrix Oliver Clarke     clarkest@sullcrom.com, s&cmanagingclerk@sullcrom.com, stephen-clarke-
3144@ecf.pacerpro.com, stephen-clarke-5566@ecf.pacerpro.com 

George S Cary     gcary@cgsh.com, dc-managingclerk@cgsh.com, dcmaofiling@cgsh.com, 
grosenberg@cgsh.com, maofiling@cgsh.com 

Heather Lamberg Kafele     hkafele@shearman.com 

R. Bryant McCulley     bmcculley@mcculleymccluer.com 

Stuart Halkett McCluer     smccluer@mcculleymccluer.com, nrifkind@mcculleymccluer.com 

Thomas Kay Boardman     tboardman@scott-scott.com 

Donald A Broggi     dbroggi@scott-scott.com 

Priyanka Kishore Wityk     pwityk@fklaw.com, jshaw@fklaw.com, jtalavera@fklaw.com, 
karnold@fklaw.com, mclerk@fklaw.com 

Michael James O'Connor     michaeloconnor@quinemanuel.com, amandautterback@quinnemanuel.com 

Christopher M Burke     cburke@scott-scott.com 

Amy Neda Vegari     avegari@pbwt.com 

John Jasnoch     jjasnoch@scott-scott.com 

James Matthew Goodin     jmgoodin@lockelord.com, kmorehouse@lockelord.com 

Julia C Webb     jwebb@lockelord.com 

Jamuna D Kelley     jkelley@fklaw.com, jshaw@fklaw.com, mclerk@fklaw.com 

Steven M Jodlowski     sjodlowski@rgrdlaw.com, e_file_sd@rgrdlaw.com 

Kurt Michael Wolber     kwolber@lockelord.com 

Sue Siyan Guan     sguan@cgsh.com 

Nathaniel L. Bach     nbach@gibsondunn.com 
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Jamie A. Heine     jheine@cov.com, heine-jamie-0951@ecf.pacerpro.com, maony@cov.com 

Andrew M Buttaro     andrew.buttaro@lockelord.com 

1:14-cv-07126-JMF-OTW Notice has been delivered by other means to:  


